Map of the manor of Middleton 1606 surveyed by John Norden, showing land in the south-west of the Parish of Middleton, including buildings such as St Nicholas Church that are now under the sea.
In 1634 Lord Willoughby, sold Middleton Manor to Nicholas Chaloner of Chiltington for £300. In 1637 Nicholas and his son sold it to William Michelborne of Stanmer for £350.




